
Shelby Public School District #14
__________________________________________________________________________________________

1010 Oilfield Ave ~ Shelby, MT 59474
www.ShelbyPublicSchools.org

Phone: (406) 424-8910 ~ Fax: (406) 434-2959

SHELBY SCHOOL BOARD MEETING AGENDA

Location: Boardroom

Date:  Tuesday, October 12, 2021

Time:  7:00 PM

1. Call To Order

2. Pledge Allegiance

3. Review and Approval of Minutes

4. Review and Approval of Claims and Voided Checks

5. Public Comment

6. Reports

a. Elem Principal Report

b. JH/HS Principal Report

c. Superintendent Schedule

7. Action Items

a. Resignation/Retirement

b. Hire

i. HS Volunteer CC Coach - Shoshanna Munson

ii. HS Volunteer Wrestling Coach - Shannon McAllister

iii. JH Head Boys Basketball Coach - Tim Lange

iv. JH Assistant Boys Basketball Coaches - Tyler White and Tom

Reynolds

v. JH Head Track Coach - Mike White

c. COVID-19 Update

d. SEA MOA

e. Attendance/Transportation Agreements

8. Discussion Items

a. School Nurse

b. Project Update

c. Christmas Event

9. Correspondence

10. Next Meeting of the Board - Tuesday, November 9, 2021, at 7 PM

11. Informal Superintendent Evaluation

12. Adjournment

Ms. James

Ms. James

Ms. James

Ms. Flynn

Ms. James

Mr. Smith

Mr. Fisher

Mr. Crump

Mr. Crump

Mr. Crump

Mr. Crump

Ms. James

Ms. James

Ms. James

Elliott Crump Melit Flynn Rikki James
Superintendent District Clerk Chairman of the Board

http://www.shelbypublicschools.org/


 

 1 

 MINUTES 
September 14, 2021 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
A regular meeting of the Board of Trustees, School District #14, Toole County, Montana, was held 
in the Board Room at 1010 Oilfield AVenue.  The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by 
Chairperson Rikki James. 
  
Members present were: Rikki James, Chad Scarborough, Angela Lamb, Dan Leck, Jay Hould and 
Richard Jorata. Member(s)absent: Brian Aklestad . The superintendent, clerk, junior/high school 
and elementary principals were present throughout the proceedings. Visitors present were 
Suzanne Hough, John Hough, Thad White, Ron Gruber, Shannon Scarborough, Philip Kleinsasser 
and Ed Waldner. 
  
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
A motion was made to approve the minutes of the August 10, 2021 regular board meeting. 
Motion: Richard Jorata                   Second: Angela Lamb- passed unanimously. 
 
Approval of Bills and Student Activity Accounts 
A motion was made to approve the claims approval list.  The approved warrants were numbered 
71896 through 71957 .  The student account checks for this month were numbered 15964 through 
15976.  The claims approval list may be referenced in the claims approval file in the Administration 
office and the Student Activities accounts may be referenced in the Student Activities file in the 
Administration office. 
Motion: Richard Jorata           Second: Chad Scarborough- passed unanimously. 
 
Void A Check 
A motion was made to void Student Account Check # 15969 in the amount of $240.00 payable to 
Regina Torgerson. 
Motion: Angela Lamb           Second: Richard Jorata- passed unanimously. 
 
Public Comment 
None 
 
REPORTS 
Elementary Principal Report 
Mr. Smith presented his report to the Board.  He said that it is good to be back in the classrooms.  
He added that the year ahead will be a challenge but we hired hard working individuals to help us 
with these challenges.  He also reported that enrollment increased this new school year. 
 
Junior High/High School Principal Report 
Mr. Fisher reported that enrollment is up this year.  He added that new enrollments are coming from 
out of state.  He told the Board that PIR days are always beneficial to new and veteran staff.  He 
praised the students for being very respectful and appreciative to the staff. 
 
Superintendent Schedule 
Mr. Crump told the Board that his informal evaluation will be on the next board meeting.  He asked 
the Board if they want to join the MCEL Conference which will be held virtually.  Rikki James and 
Angela Lamb said that they will be joining the conference virtually. 
 
ACTION ITEMS 
 
National FFA Convention 



 

 2 

Mr. Thad White told the Board that there are around 60,000 students from around the country who 
will be attending this convention.  He also told the Board that the Perkins Funds, State Vo-ed Funds, 
Pizza Kit Fundraisers and the beef sticks sales will help pay for this trip and assured the Board that 
they will be able to pay the full amount back. He explained that he will be using the school credit 
card to pay for the expenses. 
A motion was made to approve for the students to attend the National FFA Convention. 
Motion: Chad Scarborough           Second: Dan Leck- passed unanimously. 
 
Hiring 
All hirings made by the Board are contingent upon successful background checks. 
Mr. Crump made a recommendation to hire the following staff: 
Cafeteria Staff- Becki Meek 
Paraprofessionals- Jordan Cliver and Tarra Nickol 
Motion: Dan Leck            Second: Richard Jorata- passed unanimously. 
 
High School Coaches 
Speech and Drama Coach-Jodi Aklestad 
Assistant Speech and Drama Coaches- Rikki Bleeker and Tanner Dear 
The coaches agreed that the stipend will be evenly split between all coaches. 
 
Head Wrestling Coach- Thad White 
Assistant Wrestling Coach- Kyle Fisher and Eric  Mertz 
 
Head Golf Coach- Travis Clark 
Assistant Golf Coach- Tom Reynolds 
 
Motion: Richard Jorata           Second: Angela Lamb- passed unanimously. 
 
Junior High Coaches 
Head Volleyball Coach- Lexy Fisher 
 
Head Wrestling Coach- Thad White 
Assistant Wrestling Coach- Eric Mertz 
 
Cheer Coach- Jennifer Hayes 
 
Golf Coach- Tom Reynolds 
 
Motion: Dan Leck           Second: Angela Lamb- passed unanimously. 
 
Covid-19 Update 
There is no action at this time.  Mr. Crump reported that there were 2 elementary classes, 1 
junior/high student and one staff member infected at this time. 
 
MOA Regarding BPA Stipend 
Mr. Crump made recommendation to accept the recommended update to the BPA stipend. 
The motion was coming from the negotiations committee. 
Second: Richard Jorata- passed unanimously. 
 
Board Policy Second Reading 
A motion was made to approve the second and final reading of the following board policies: 
BP 2170- Digital Academy Classes 
BP 2170P- Digital Academy Classes 
BP 2332- Religion and Religious Activities 
BP 3233- Student Use of Buildings Equal Access 
BP 4331- Use of School Property for Posting Notices 
BP 3413- Student Immunizations 



 

 3 

BP 3510- School Sponsored Student Activities 
BP 3121- Student Enrollment and Attendance 
BP 3150- Part-time Attendance 
BP 3311- Firearms and Weapons 
Motion: Dan Leck          Second: Chad Scarborough- passed unanimously. 
 
Big Sky Special Needs Co-op 
Mr. Crump made a recommendation to the Board to appoint him as the representative of the district 
for the Big Sky Special Needs Co-op. 
Motion: Angela Lamb           Second: Jay Hould- passed unanimously. 
 
Attendance Agreements 
A motion was made to approve the attendance agreements as presented. 
Motion: Angela Lamb                    Second: Chad Scarborough- passed unanimously. 
 
Discussion Items 
School Nurse 
Mr. Crump told the Board that there might be a need to hire a nurse and it will be a good idea to 
start discussing about it now.   
 
Project Update 
Mr. Crump told the Board that the track project is almost finish.  The rubberizing is finished, gates 
have gone up and concrete work is still going. 
 
Correspondence 
None 
 
NEXT MEETING OF THE BOARD 
Regular Meeting, Tuesday, October 12, 2021 at 7:00 p.m. Board Room, District Administration 
Office, 1010 Oilfield Avenue, Shelby, Montana. 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:58 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
___________________________________   __________________________________________ 
BUSINESS MANAGER/CLERK     CHAIRPERSON OF THE BOARD  



10/08/21                                               SHELBY SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 1 of 1
22:08:17                                              Budget vs. Actual Report                             Report ID: B100BF
                                             For the Accounting Period:    9 / 21
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                    Expended     Expended     Encumbered     Committed    Current       Available
                  Fund                          Current Month      YTD           YTD           YTD      Appropriation Appropriation
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
 101 General Fund                                   66,970.07    206,820.26     11,672.72    218,492.98  2,777,124.77  2,558,631.79
 110 Transportation Fund                             8,791.57     21,755.33        141.07     21,896.40    152,500.00    130,603.60
 111 Bus Depreciation Fund                               0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00    111,509.00    111,509.00
 113 Tuition                                        10,139.92     10,679.53          0.00     10,679.53     50,000.00     39,320.47
 114 Retirement                                      7,923.96     20,756.76          0.00     20,756.76    375,000.00    354,243.24
 128 Technology Fund                                14,906.44     15,793.39        459.12     16,252.51     52,142.96     35,890.45
 129 Flexibility Fund                                    0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00     10,937.34     10,937.34
 150 Debt Service                                        0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00    285,060.72    285,060.72
 161 Building Reserve                                    0.00      4,068.10          0.00      4,068.10     71,267.94     67,199.84
 201 General Fund                                   62,057.69    190,180.24     14,439.32    204,619.56  1,625,056.24  1,420,436.68
 210 Transportation Fund                             7,799.79     19,113.94         94.04     19,207.98    152,500.00    133,292.02
 211 Bus Depreciation Fund                               0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00    302,439.58    302,439.58
 213 Tuition                                         4,876.74      6,543.56          0.00      6,543.56     80,000.00     73,456.44
 214 Retirement                                      7,021.03     30,732.95          0.00     30,732.95    230,000.00    199,267.05
 217 ADULT EDUCATION FUND                                0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00    120,000.00    120,000.00
 228 Technology Fund                                15,020.92     17,777.61      7,191.12     24,968.73     51,135.07     26,166.34
 229 Flexibility Fund                                    0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00     56,866.25     56,866.25
 250 Debt Service                                        0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00    143,675.00    143,675.00
 261 Building Reserve                                4,658.74     14,019.17          0.00     14,019.17    200,722.04    186,702.87

                        Grand Total:               210,166.87    558,240.84     33,997.39    592,238.23  6,847,936.91  6,255,698.68



10/04/21                                               SHELBY SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 1 of 4
20:40:25                                                Claim Approval List                                Report ID: AP100
                                                  For the Accounting Period:  9/21

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
Claim  Warrant             Vendor #/Name                    Amount
------ ------- ---------------------------------------   ----------                                         Acct/Source/
Line #                     Invoice #/Inv Date/Description           Line Amount          PO #     Fund Org   Prog-Func     Obj Proj
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

 55393           6355 2NDGEAR                              19,715.00
   1               265274 09/13/21 Epson BL 735Fi Projector           10,645.00         11804      101     999
 PO Accounting (Org/Prog/Func/Obj/Proj:    -100-1000-660-
   2               268181 09/27/21 WallMount                             520.00         11804      101     999
 PO Accounting (Org/Prog/Func/Obj/Proj:    -100-1000-660-
   3               268573 09/28/92 Asus C204 Chromebook                3,780.00         11928      128     100-1000        660
   4               268573 09/28/92 Asus C204 Chromebook                3,780.00         11928      228     100-1000        660
   5               268967 09/29/92 Google Chrome Mgmt                    495.00         11928      128     100-1000        660
   6               268967 09/29/92 Google Chrome Mgmt                    495.00         11928      228     100-1000        660

 55392           5351 B&H PHOTO-VIDEO                         304.77
   1               193308184 09/13/21 Watson 9v Rechargeable Ba           11.92         11753      201     999
 PO Accounting (Org/Prog/Func/Obj/Proj:    -100-1000-610-
   2               193308184 09/13/21 Rode VideoMic Camera-Moun          111.75         11753      101     999
 PO Accounting (Org/Prog/Func/Obj/Proj:    -100-1000-610-
   3               193308184 09/13/21 Rode VideoMic Hybrid               186.80         11753      201     999
 PO Accounting (Org/Prog/Func/Obj/Proj:    -100-1000-610-
   4               193308184 09/13/21 Eiko ECT Lamp 500W                  19.72         11753      201     999
 PO Accounting (Org/Prog/Func/Obj/Proj:    -100-1000-610-
   5               193308184 09/13/21 PO- more than invoice              -25.42                    201     100-1000        610

 55387           7189 BK LIFE SAFETY MANAGEMENT             7,069.94
   1               1079 09/09/21 fire extinguishers serviced             767.49                    110     100-2700        440
   2               1079 09/09/21 fire extinguishers serviced             767.49                    210     100-2700        440
   3               1079 09/09/21 fire extinguishers serviced             767.49                    101     100-2600        440
   4               1079 09/09/21 fire extinguishers serviced             767.47                    201     100-2600        440
   5               1079 09/09/21 annual test and inspection            2,500.00                    101     100-2600        440
   6               1079 09/09/21 of fire alarm systems                 1,500.00                    201     100-2600        440

 55386           6858 CURRICULUM ASSOCIATES LLC             1,021.44
   1               90042809 09/09/21 Ready Common Core student           912.00         11877      101     100-1000        640
   2               90042809 09/09/21 Shipping                            109.44         11877      101     100-1000        640

 G1133           7009 DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICES,    1,925.83
 last payment?
   1               15300715 09/23/21 copier buyout payment             1,925.83                    182     108-2212        550  580
   2               15300715 09/23/21 Contract # 25413792                   0.00                    182     108-2212        550  580



10/04/21                                               SHELBY SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 2 of 4
20:40:25                                                Claim Approval List                                Report ID: AP100
                                                  For the Accounting Period:  9/21

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
Claim  Warrant             Vendor #/Name                    Amount
------ ------- ---------------------------------------   ----------                                         Acct/Source/
Line #                     Invoice #/Inv Date/Description           Line Amount          PO #     Fund Org   Prog-Func     Obj Proj
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

 55388           7149 HD REPAIR                               160.00
   1               2046 09/13/21 repair double gates-EL                  160.00                    101     100-2600        440

 55385           7052 KG BUILDING LLC                       4,295.28
   1               11206D 08/22/21 new doors w/keyless                 4,133.28         11838      101     999
 PO Accounting (Org/Prog/Func/Obj/Proj:    -720-3500-720-
   2               11206D 08/22/21 finish opening & h brace              162.00                    101     720-3500        720

 55391           7198 LEGO EDUCATION                        1,019.85
   1               1190466061 07/26/21 Education Spike Prime set       1,019.85         11775      115     999                  102
 PO Accounting (Org/Prog/Func/Obj/Proj:    -100-1000-610-102

 55384           5612 MONTANA BPA                             550.00
   1                10/01/21 Registrataion fee-FLC                       550.00         11919      201     710-3400        582

 55390           4169 MONTANA SCHOOL EQUIPMENT CO.          8,599.00
   1               23155 10/01/21 Shelving (12 units)                  7,600.00         11731      215     999                  102
 PO Accounting (Org/Prog/Func/Obj/Proj:    -100-2225-610-102
   2               23155 10/01/21 freight                                999.00         11731      215     999                  102
 PO Accounting (Org/Prog/Func/Obj/Proj:    -100-2225-610-102

 55383           7245 PLAY VERSUS INC                       1,024.00
   1               2DA32CD6-0 09/23/21 Ignite Annual Plan              1,024.00         11932      201     710-3400        810

 55389           3055 RIDDELL/ALL AMERICAN SPORTS CORP        879.35
   1               951453635 08/16/21 HP football pants                  155.00         11810      101     999
 PO Accounting (Org/Prog/Func/Obj/Proj:    -720-3500-610-
   2               951453635 08/16/21 used up PO                          61.99         11810      101     999
 PO Accounting (Org/Prog/Func/Obj/Proj:    -720-3500-610-
   3                08/16/21 HP football pants                           662.36         11810      101     999
 PO Accounting (Org/Prog/Func/Obj/Proj:    -720-3500-610-

               # of Claims    12               Total:     46,564.46

                                                          46,564.46



10/04/21                                               SHELBY SCHOOL DISTRICT                                   Page: 3 of 4
20:40:26                                              Fund Summary for Claims                              Report ID: AP110
                                                  For the Accounting Period:  9/21

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
              Fund/Account                                 Amount
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
  101 General Fund
      101                                                   $20,900.31
  110 Transportation Fund
      101                                                      $767.49
  115 Miscellaneous Federal Funds
      101                                                    $1,019.85
  128 Technology Fund
      101                                                    $4,275.00
  182 Interlocal Agreement
      101                                                    $1,925.83
  201 General Fund
      101                                                    $4,034.49
  210 Transportation Fund
      101                                                      $767.49
  215 Miscellaneous Federal Funds
      101                                                    $8,599.00
  228 Technology Fund
      101                                                    $4,275.00

                                               Total:       $46,564.46





JH/High School Board Report ~ October 12, 2021

Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June

7 41 44

8 32 32

9 34 33

10 22 23

11 31 31

12 25 25

Total 185 188

Month in Review:
9/1-  Open House 5:00 p.m. - 7:00 p.m.
9/14-  FFA District Leadership School @ Choteau
9/15-  National Guard Visit @ Lunch
9/21-  Picture Retakes 7:30 a.m. - 8:45 a.m.
9/21-  GNP 8th Grade Field Trip
9/22-  Bus Evacuations Starting @ 8:30 a.m.

● Valley Street
● 8:30 a.m.- 7th Grade & 8th Grade
● 8:45 a.m.- 9th Grade & 10th Grade
● 9:00 a.m.- 11th Grade & 12th Grade

9/23-  College Fair for Juniors & Seniors @ Cut Bank @ 9:00 a.m.
9/27-  No School PD Day
9/28-  FFA Ruby Valley Invitational @ Sheridan, MT
9/29-  Hearing Tests (All Freshmen and New Students)
9/30-  GNP 7th Grade Field Trip

Schedule for this Month:
10/3 - 10/4-  BPA Fall Leadership Conference @ Fairmont Hot Springs
10/12-  Boone & Crockett 7th Grade Field Trip
10/13- Blackfoot Pathways: Sculpture in the Wild Field Trip Grades 9-12
10/14-  Boone & Crockett 8th Grade Field Trip
10/19- ASVAB 11th Grade
10/25 - 10/29-  Red Ribbon Week
10/26-  JH/HS Fall Concert
10/27-30 - National FFA Convention @ Indianapolis, IN
10/28-  Actions Speak Louder Presentation @ 10:30 a.m. in Auditorium
11/11-  Veterans Day Assembly
11/12-  Baroque Music Concert @ 9:00 a.m. in Auditorium All Grades
11/11-11/13-  FFA John Deere Ag Expo @ Bozeman
11/15-11/16-  Parent Teacher Conferences 5:00 p.m. - 8:00 p.m.
11/19-  Key Club Blood Drive



Upcoming Events:

12/11- ACT- Seniors
● Registristration Deadline- 11/19/21

1/29-  FFA Fergus Mechanics @ Lewistown
2/2-  FFA District Leadership Development Events @ Simms
2/21-2/25-  FFA Week
2/22-  FFA Ag Mechanics CDE @ Shelby
3/5-  FFA Conrad Crops and Mechanics
3/13 - 3/15-  BPA State Leadership Conference @ Billings
3/15-  FFA Livestock/Agronomy/Horse Judging CDEs @ Shelby (Fairgrounds)
3/21-3/22-  FFA CDE Days @ Miles City
3/22-  ACT- Juniors
3/30-4/2-  FFA State Convention @ Bozeman
4/13-  PreACT - Sophomores
4/25-4/26-  FFA MT Envirothon @ Great Falls
4/26-4/29-  SBAC Testing 7th/8th Graders
5/4 - 5/8-  BPA National Competition @ Dallas, TX
5/4-  A.P. Literature Exam
5/6-  A.P. U.S. History Exam
5/6-  A.P. Art Portfolios Due
5/9-  A.P. Calculus Exam
5/29-  Graduation @ 3:00 p.m.



MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN

SHELBY PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT (“District”)

AND THE

SHELBY EDUCATION ASSOCIATION (“Association”)

Given the extraordinary circumstances and challenges presented by the COVID-19 pandemic, the District and Association

are entering into this Memorandum of Agreement (MOA), pursuant to which the parties agree as follows:

1. Term of Agreement: This MOA shall take effect immediately upon the signature of both parties below, and shall

remain in effect until June 30, 2022, unless revoked earlier by joint written agreement of the parties. Upon

expiration of the term of the agreement, or upon joint written revocation by the parties, this MOA shall be of no

further force and effect, and shall be removed from the CBA in the event that it has been attached thereto.

2. Effect on CBA and Conditions of Employment: During the term of this MOA, this MOA modifies only those

working conditions addressed herein. All provisions of the bargaining agreement not modified herein shall remain

in full force and effect.

3. Administrative Leave: Administrative Leave will only be granted if a staff member, due to a COVID-19 workplace

exposure, is required to be quarantined by Federal, State, or local entities, or a health care provider. Additionally,

the employee must be unable to perform his/her job remotely as determined by administration.

If a staff member satisfies the above conditions, is unable to perform their regular duties remotely and cannot be

temporarily assigned to other duties which may be performed remotely, the employee will be eligible for

Administrative Leave.

As permitted by law, the District will require medical documentation of any of the above circumstances.

4. Banked Sick Leave:

a. A staff member exposed to COVID-19 outside of the workplace is allowed to use Banked Sick Leave if

he/she is required to be quarantined by Federal, State, or local entities, or a health care provider and

he/she is unable to perform his/her job remotely as determined by administration.

b. A staff member required to care for an individual as a result of COVID-19 is allowed to use Banked Sick

Leave

If a staff member satisfies the above conditions, is unable to perform their regular duties remotely and cannot be

temporarily assigned to other duties which may be performed remotely as determined by administration, the

employee will be eligible to use his/her Banked Sick Leave.

As permitted by law, the District will require medical documentation of any of the above circumstances.

5. State and Federal laws: All state and federal laws, rules and regulations shall apply during this time unless

specifically waived by the governing authority.

6. Precedent: This Agreement shall not be used as precedent or cited as practice by either the Board or the

Association in any proceeding whatsoever except to enforce the terms of this Memorandum of Agreement.

DRAFT



THIS AGREEMENT is signed and dated this ______day of ____________ 2021.

FOR THE SHELBY PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT:

____________________________________ __________________________________

Board Chair Superintendent

FOR THE SHELBY EDUCATION ASSOCIATION:

____________________________________

President

DRAFT




